

SARAH JULANE WOLFF

DOCTOR OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

- SarahJulane@Gmail.com Tualatin, OR 503-621-7667
- in Linkedin/in/Sarah-Julane-Wolff-DO

Passionate clinician with proven leadership, interpersonal, organizational, and project management skills across multiple healthcare sectors specializing in innovation and program development. Demonstrates passion for education of patients, students, and multidisciplinary team on physiological and contextual information to improve systems of care and patient centered outcomes. Exhibits technical leadership centered around team-based strategies of process improvement, educational advancement, and strategic alignment leading to cooperative success.

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

Director of Clinical Curriculum | 09/2022 - Present Coordinator for Clinical Research Rotations | 07/2021 - 09/2022 **Western University of Health Sciences**, Lebanon OR

- Appointments: Curriculum Committee, Outcomes Committee, Board Advising Task Force
- Developed and coordinated clinical didactic curriculum, career development modules, simulation experiences, didactic overlays, and other programs to enhance learning and assessment through clinical years of medical education.
- Oversight of step two/level two licensing exam and intern readiness preparations.
- Oversee curriculum for over 700 osteopathic medical students across multiple states.
- Cultivated and maintained rotation sites and residency relationships throughout the Northwest.

Family Medicine Physician

Providence Medical Group Bridge Virtual Health Team | 09/2022 - Current Providence Progress Ridge Family Medicine, Beaverton Oregon | 08/2016 - 09/2022

Providence Virtual Sick Clinic, Virtual | 03/2020 - 09/2020

- Created and evaluated innovative pathways, workflows, templates, and systems for specialized pilot clinics focused on innovative care modalities, quality incentivized care, and regional medical pandemic response.
- System workgroups: Pediatric Quality, Transgender Care, HCC Champion.
- Practice broad family medicine including Adult Medicine, Prenatal Care, Women's Health, Pediatrics, Medication Assisted Treatment (Suboxone), Gender Affirming Hormones, Clinic Based Procedures, Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine, Virtual Medicine, and more.
- One of the leading practitioners in quality care metrics in the region.

CLINICAL INTERESTS

Medical Education & Leadership, Obstetrics & Women's Health, Pediatrics, Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine, Office-Based Procedures, Preventative Medicine, Transgender Care/ Gender Affirming Hormones, Population Health, Quality Panel Management, Alternative Models of Healthcare, Interdisciplinary teams, Medical Home Model, and Physician Wellness.

EDUCATION

Resident Physician

Family Medicine of Southwest Washington, Vancouver WA | Class of 2019

- Area of concentration: Medical Leadership
- Community based University of Washington affiliated Level III NCQA medical home family medicine residency program with training including obstetrics, newborn care, pediatrics, general family medicine clinic, inpatient care, home visits, and nursing home care.
- OMT Clinic, GYN Clinic, Procedure Clinic, hospital-based care clinic, free clinics, nursing home, rehabilitation centers. Program focused on documentation and coding performance.

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

Western University of Health Sciences COMP, Pomona, CA | Class of 2016

Bachelor of Science

University of Oregon, Eugene, OR | Completed 09/2009

- Majors: Human Physiology & General Science
- Minors: Biology & Chemistry. Completed September 2009
- Dean's List. Pre-med peer mentor.

INTERPROFESSIONAL MEDICAL EXPERIENCES

Care Access Research | 09/2022 - 04/2023

Director of Patient Engagement Projects 09/2022 - 04/2023

Director of Patient Experience 03/2022 - 09/2022

Interim Director of Patient Education 12/2022 - 03/2023

Assistant Lead of Patient Education, Remotel 09/2020 - 03/2022

- Designed, constructed, and directed highly technical patient-centered team of 50+ for decentralized clinical research startup.
- Coordinated educational training, components, participant enrollment, and logistics of trials, in therapeutic areas of COVID19, Crohn's Disease, Alzheimer's Disease, cardiovascular health, infectious diseases and more.
- Created department to improve patient safety, satisfaction, and enrollment based on patient centered approaches to enrollment workflows, product & textural design, technology use, and more.

Pediatric Medical Scribe

Physicians Medical Center, McMinnville OR | 2015

• Created scribing protocol and program at a multidisciplinary clinic.

Global Health Volunteer

Just Hope Medical Outreach, Nicaragua | 2015

• Set up mobile site in rural Nicaragua to aid underserved populations, while teaching medical students.

Global Health Hospital Volunteer

St. Joseph Hospital, Tanzania | 2009

• Participated in medical care including lab tests for HIV, Malaria, Parasites, and other conditions.

Global Health Hospital Volunteer

International Service Learning, Tanzania | 2008

- Collected *census-like* and public health information from the Massai tribe and educated them in health promotion, including clean water and vaccinations.
- Worked with doctors to recognize, diagnose, and treat acute and chronic conditions.

LEADERSHIP

American Osteopathic Association's Bureau Council and Committees, Multiple Positions | 2017-Present

- CEO Selection Committee | 2022-2023
- Presidents Workgroup on Membership Appointment | 2023
- Bureau of Membership | 2017-2022
- Board of Trustees Resident Trustee | 2017-2018
- Board of Trustees Resident Trustee Advisor | 2018-2019
- Bureau of Emerging Leaders | 2016-2021, 2022-2023
- Ethics Subcommittee | 2017-2019
- Bureau of OMED | 2017-2019

American Osteopathic Association's House of Delegates, Multiple Positions | Present

- A.T. Still Memorial Lecturer | 2021
- OSPO student scholarship advisor/coordinator | 2022-2023
- Reference Committees: Medical Education (2022), Single Accreditation System Reference Committee (2015), Ad Hoc Reference Committee (2019, 2020).
- Voting Member: Bureau of Emerging Leaders Delegate (2016, 2017), California Delegate (2012, 2013, 2014, 2015), Oregon Delegate (2018, 2019, 2020, 2022)

Heatherington Foundation, **Board member** | 2021-Present

• Awards and grant committee.

Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons of Oregon, Multiple Positions | 2014-Present

- President Elect | 2021-2023 (Presidency term to start September 2023)
- Chair of Membership Committee | 2022-2023
- Student Board Advisor | 2022
- CME Committee | 2020-2022
- Director 2017-2021 (2017-2021)
- Student Director | 2014-2015
- Chair of Student Board | 2014-2015

American College of Osteopathic Family Practice, Multiple Positions | 2017-2019, 2023-present

- Leadership Development Committee/Nominations Committee | 2023-Present.
- New Physicians Committee | 2023-present
- Conference of Delegates Voting Member | 2023
- Resident Council Vice Chair | 2017-2018
- Resident Council Vice Chair | 2018-2019

Bryan Institute for Physician Leadership, Council member | 2018-Present

Osteopathic Legislative Advocacy, Multiple Positions | 2012-2014, 2023

- Participated in Oregon Medical Association's Advocacy Day in Salem Oregon 2014 & DO Day on the hill 2014 & 2023.
- Founded WesternU Student Government Advocacy Trip to DO Day on the Hill (Washington D.C.). 2013 introducing students to health care policy.

National Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners, Resident Ambassador | 2018-2020

PeaceHealth SW Washington Medical Center, Wellness Committee Member | 2017-2019

Family Medicine of SW Washingtons Quality Improvement Committee, Member | 2018

- Clinic No-Show Improvement Committee
- Contraceptive Care Incitive

American Osteopathic Foundation, Multiple Positions | 2014-2016, 2022-2023

- Student Board Member 2013-2016
- Guest Reviewer 2022-2023

Council of Osteopathic Student Government Presidents, National Executive Board | 2013-2016

- National Secretary 2013-2014
- Student Representative to the American Osteopathic Foundation | 2014-2016
- Co-chair on committees for global health, student services, and medical education

WesternU Student Government, Multiple Positions 2011-2015

- Class President | 2011-2015
 - o Designed and analyzed process of improvement for curriculum, course efficacy, and technology during initial year of dual campuses.
 - Designed and analyzed processes for curriculum, course efficacy, and technology during initial year of WesternU's dual campus educational model.
- Class of 2015 Representative 2011-2014
- Council of Leaders Vice President | 2013-2014
- Council of Leaders Representative 2011-2014

The Council on Osteopathic College Accreditation, **Student Representative Attendant** | 2014-2016

 Attended and testified at meetings of medical school accreditors on issues such as school expansion, graduate medical education requirements, and non-discrimination policies.

Single Accreditation System of Graduate Medical Education, **Student Representative** | 2013-2014

• Selected to view, discuss, and testify on confidential memorandum of understanding of proposed unification of graduate medical education, leading to one of the most significant changes in medical education.

National Student DO of the Year Award Committee, Multiple Positions | 2012-2014

- National Coordinator/Chair | 2014
- WesternU Local Chair | 2013
- WesternU Selection Committee | 2012

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Western University of Health Sciences, Assistant Professor of Family Medicine | 2022-present

Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine, Family Medicine Clinical Preceptor | 2022

- WesternU College of Osteopathic Medicine & William Carey University
- Created comprehensive rotation including orientation, expectations, curriculum, presentations, practice management, coding, multidisciplinary longitudinal experiences, finance, and formalized review process for medical students in outpatient nonacademic family medicine clinic.

Doctors in Training, Solid Pharmacology Series Content Review | 2016

Western University of Health Sciences, Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine Teaching Assistant | 2012-2013

Western University of Health Sciences, Labor and Delivery Simulation Instructor | 2015

Lindfield College Department of Athletic Training, Lecturer Assistant on Heat Stroke Physiology | 2012

Western U COMP Summer Medical School Prep Program Teaching Assistant | 2014

• Constructed and presented anatomy and physiology lectures; assisted with cadaver dissections for medical students.

University of Oregon Department of Biology, Lead Undergraduate Teaching Assistant | 2007-2009

• Classes taught: Biology of Organisms, Intro Biochemistry & Genetics.

University of Oregon Department of Human Physiology, **Teaching Assistant** | 2007-2009

• Classes taught: Anatomy Lab, Advanced Anatomy Dissection.

ORAL PRESENTATIONS/RESEARCH

- Wolff, S.J.. (2022). **AMGEN study clinical background: ASCVD**. Oral Presentation virtually given to Care Access Patient Experience Departments. Virtual.
- Wolff, S.J.. (2021). **AT Sill Memorial Lecture: Forging our path with history, opportunity, and innovation** Oral Presentation virtually given to American Osteopathic Association's 2021 House of Delegates. Virtual.
- Douville, E.; Thorp, M.; & Wolff, S.J.. (2020) **Healthcare Finance**. Oral presentation: Bryan Institute of Physician Leadership Summit. Lebanon, OR.
- Wolff, S.J.. (2019). **WesternU COMP NW Convocation and White Coat Ceremony Alumni Welcome** Oral presentation; Lebanon, OR.
- Wolff, S.J.. (2019). **Vaccine Safety and Vaccine Safety Concerns** Oral presentation presented at: Vancouver School Nursing Continuing Education Meeting; Vancouver, WA.
- Satterfield, A. & Wolff, S.J. (2019). **Improving Contraceptive Management in a Primary Care Home**. Poster presentation at: PeaceHealth Medical Center rounds and medical group quality meeting; Vancouver, WA.
- Satterfield, A. & Wolff, S.J.. (2019). **The Tell-Tale Heartbeat, Morbidity and Mortality.** Oral presentation presented at: PeaceHealth Medical Center rounds; Vancouver, WA.
- Wolff, S. J.. (2015). **Marijuana 101: What You Should Know Before You Prescribe** Oral Presentation presented at: Pediatric Oncology Luncheon; Portland, OR.
- Meholtz, D. & Wolff, S. J.. (2014). Osteopathic Medical Education: Compare and Contrast Oral
 presentation presented at: Council of Osteopathic Student Government Presidents Summer
 Conference; Chicago, IL.
- Wolff, S. J.: (2014). Students Perspective on Education and Entrustable Professional Activities

- **(EPAs)** Oral Presentation presented at: Society of Osteopathic Medical Educators Steering Committee Meeting; Chevy Chase, MD.
- Wolff,S.J., Bazargan,M, & Patel,K.(2014). Student's Perspective on Accreditation Requirements. Oral
 presentation presented at: The Council on Osteopathic College Accreditation National Meeting;
 Chicago, IL.
- Wolff, S.J.; Sorweide, D.. (2014). The Single Accreditation System of Graduate Medical Education
 Oral Presentation presented at: Western University of Health Sciences College of Osteopathic
 Medicine of the Pacific; Lebanon, OR.
- Champion-Lippmann, C. & Wolff, S.J.. (2014). The Council on Osteopathic College Accreditation: What Student Leaders Need to know. Oral presentation presented at: Council of Osteopathic Student Government Presidents Fall Conference; Seattle, WA.
- Franklin, S.; Cervantes, J.; Damewood, B.; Horner, H.; Lobisser, G.; Van Donkler, P.; & Walter, S. J.. (2008, July 01). **Smoke Free Task Force Report.** University of Oregon Presidents Office, Pub Status: Published.
- Others available upon request including many panel and mentoring sessions.

AWARDS

- American College of Family Medicine Future Leader 2022
- 2021 AOF State Emerging Leader, American Osteopathic Foundation | 2021
- WesternU Student Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine of the Year | 2015
- NW Osteopathic Foundations Women's Scholarship | 2014
- Lawrence F. Gosenfeld Award & Scholarship | 2014
- Dean's Award, Western University of Health Sciences | 2013
- Who's Who Among Medical Students | 2013

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

- American Osteopathic Board of Family Medicine, Diplomate
- American Board of Family Medicine, Diplomate
- Oregon Medical Board, License. | 2019-Current
- Washington Osteopathic Medical Board, Training License | 2016-2019

CERTIFICATIONS & TRAININGS

- Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning. Certificate. WesternU | 2023
- Good Clinical Practice | Completed 2021
- Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics | Completed 09/2016
- Basic Life Support | Expiration 08/2022
- Buprenorphine/Naloxone Waver Class | Class completed 07/25/2016
- Battle Field Acupuncture Training | Class completed 12/30/2016
- Baby Friendly Hospital Training Waver | Class completed 3/7/2017
- Nexplanon Clinical Training | Class completed 2017
- Screening, Brief Intervention, Referral, Treatment (SBIRT) | class completed 2014

MEMBERSHIP & PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- American Osteopathic Association
- American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians

- Osteopathic Physicians & Surgeons of Oregon
- Oregon Medical Association
- American Medical Association
- American Academy of Family Physicians

OTHER

- Tualatin Youth Track & Field. Director of Operations
- American Osteopathic Foundation. Gust Reviewer